
From: HP ESSN Channel Communication [mailto:essnchannelcommunication@hp.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 3:20 PM 
To: rakesh@databank.co.in 
Cc: Khemani, Pradeep; Srivastava, Sachin; Dhareshwar, Vivekanand Vasant; Hingu, Chetan; Laskar, 
Shankaracharya 
Subject: Congratulations: You are an HP Integrity Champion !! 
 
                                                                          

  

 

  

  

 
Dear Rakesh, 
 
Heartiest congratulations on your exceptional win at 
Plastibends Ltd. 
 
Your effort in helping HP win is commendable given that this 
is a prestigious SAP win on Integrity servers fought against 
stiff competition. You have successfully showcased very good 
account management and understanding of the competitive 
environment to ensure high mindshare for HP Integrity 
Servers. 
 
You are an HP Integrity Champion and we look forward to 
many more such heartening wins from you in the near future 
across the HP ESSN portfolio.  
 
Wishing you the very best. 
 

  



 

Regards,  
 
Pradeep Khemani, 
Country Manager, Channels and SMB Sales, 
HP Servers, Storage & Networking 

  
  

  

 


